Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: . Tavarez, Ike [Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: : Pat Ellis

Subject: COG - Drilling Notification

COG Operating
Skelly #967 Tank Battery
Eddy County, New Mexico

COG Operating

Jenkins B Federal #7 Well * 4. NS 29457

Eddy County, New Mexico v
AR 370

Terry,

As discussed, the drilling rig has become available for the end of the week. Tetra Tech will be onsite Thursday (4-7-10)
on the Skelly #967 Tank Battery to install boreholes to define vertical extents. The Jenkins site will be performed on
Friday (4-9-10). Once completed, the work plans will be prepared and submitted for review and approval. Please call me
if you have any questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Banagar




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 7:34 AM

To: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: RE: COG - Remediation Notifications - Jenkins B Federal #7, Eddy County, NM

| H0-0/5- 29457
Terry and Mike , 0? RP 57(3

Due to recent rains, we have postpone the site remediation until either Tuesday or Wednesday of this week. The site will
need to dry out before starting the excavation. We will call you when we scheduled or start the remediation, thanks

Tetra Tech
lke Tavarez

From: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov [mailto: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 2:54 PM

To: Tavarez, Ike

Subject: Re: COG - Remediation Notifications - Jenkins B Federal #7, Eddy County, NM

| have received your notification.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Fax (575) 234-5927

“Tavarez, lke” <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> To "Mike Bratcher (mbratcher@state.nm.us)" <mbratcher@state.nm.us>, "Terry Gregston
(terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)" <terry gregston@nm.blm.qgov>
09/23/2010 03:43 PM cc "James Amos (james amos@nm.bim.gov)" <james amos@nm.blm.gov>, Pat Ellis

<PEllis@conchoresources.com>, Joshua Russo <jrusso@conchoresources.com>
Subject COG - Remediation Notifications - Jenkins B Federal #7, Eddy County, NM

COG Operating Co.

Jenkins B Federal #7
Section 20, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, NM
32.822824 103.999198



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Joshua Russo [jrusso@conchoresources.com]

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 1:32 PM

To: james_amos@nm.blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov; ke Tavarez (ike.tavarez@tetratech.com), Pat Ellis
Subject: Spill/lJenkins #7 Notification

Gentleme

notification of a release is described below. Have a great weekend.

Joshua Russe

HSE Coordinator

550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
Phone: (432) 683-7443

Cell; {432)212-2399
jrussg@conchoresources.com

CHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.

From: Kent Greenway
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 2:04 PM
To: Pat Ellis

Cc: Joshua Russo; Ron Beasley
Subject: Spill/Jenkins #7

Pat, this is to notify you we had a flow line leak at our Jenkins #7 well. 100bbl produced water out, 80bbl recovered. Split
in 3” poly line. Standing water has been removed, in the process of digging out flow line to make repairs. Closest well to
leak: DK Mcintyre #8 Sec 17,T17S,R30E Eddy Co. | have NOT made notification to State or Fed, this is Fed. Will you
contact them? Confirm you received this.

Kent Greenway

Production Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Ave.

Artesia, New Mexico 83210



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, Ike [Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: ‘James Amos (james_amos@nm.blm.gov)'; Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo
Subject: COG - Remediation Notifications - Jenkins B Federal #7, Eddy County, NM

COG Operating Co.

Jenkins B Federal #7
Section 20, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, NM
32.822824 103.999198

Mike and Terry,

If weather permits, Tetra Tech will start the soil remediation of the Jenkins B Federal #7 (flow line leak) on Monday (9-27-
10). A work plan for the site was submitted and approved by the NMOCD and BLM. Tetra Tech will contact Terry
Gregston to inspect the excavation, confirmation sampling and liner installation before backfilling the site. Please call me
if you have any questions, thanks

ke Tavarez, PG| fSey

Maln: 4320824858 Fax 1%

lke. Tavarez@ietratech.com
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